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Date 23/01/2023
Dear Sarah

F.A.O. Emily Pickup

Planning Application No: 3/2023/0018

Proposal: Proposed revised roof design and minor elevation increases
following planning permission 3/2022/0427 (resubmission).

Location: 205 Pleckgate Road Ramsgreave Blackburn BB1 8QU

The Local Highway Authority have viewed the plans and highway related documents
and have no objection to the proposal.

Kind regards
Tahira
Tahira Akhtar BA (Hons)

Highways Development Support
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of highways and Transport

Lancashire County Council
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